

Minutes of a meeting of the QLDC Community & Services Committee held via Zoom on Thursday 24 February 2022 commencing at 10.00am

Present

Councillors Ferguson (Chair), Copland, Miller, Shaw and Whitehead

In Attendance

Dr Thunes Cloete (General Manager Community Services), Briana Pringle (Parks & Open Spaces Planning Manager), Simon Battrick (Sport & Recreation Manager), and Jo Dobb (Governance Advisor)

Apologies

None

Declarations of Conflicts of Interest

No declarations were made.

Public Forum

There were no speakers in the public forum.

Matters Lying on the Table

There were no matters lying on the table.

Confirmation of Agenda

On the motion of Councillor Gladding and Councillor Whitehead the Community & Services Committee resolved that the agenda be confirmed without addition or alteration.

Confirmation of Minutes

On the motion of Councillor Copland and Councillor Shaw the Community & Services Committee resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2021 be confirmed as a true and correct record.



1 Queenstown Lakes – Central Otago Sub-Regional Sport & Recreation Facility Strategy 2021

A report presented by Simon Battrick (Sport & Recreation Manager) updated the Community & Services Committee on the 'Draft Queenstown Lakes –Central Otago Sub-Regional Sport & Recreation Facility Strategy 2021'. Following the Committee's request at the 25 February 2021 meeting, further public consultation took place and a gap analysis completed by Sport Otago/Sport Central.

It was noted that the Strategy has short, medium and long term goals. Mr Battrick will report back to Committee at regular intervals to update on progress.

Mr Battrick gave a brief update on the golf centre facility and noted he would present further information and options at the next Community & Services Workshop.

On the motion of Councillor Copland and Councillor Shaw it was resolved that the Community & Services Committee:

- 1. Note the contents of this report and in particular;
- 2. Recommend to Council the Queenstown Lakes –Central Otago Sub-Regional Sport & Recreation Facility Strategy 2021 be adopted.

2. Memorial plaque and seat request for the Glenorchy Village Green Reserve

Briana Pringle (Parks & Open Spaces Planning Manager) presented a report for the Committee to consider approving a memorial plaque and seat in the Glenorchy Village Green Reserve for Eileen Todd, 29/2/1932 to 25/11/2021.

The Chair gave an introduction and informal history of the late Mrs Eileen Todd. Councillor Gladding noted that she had received overwhelming support for a memorial plaque and seat via the Glenorchy Community Facebook page. The Chair requested that Pam Henderson (who submitted the application) be included in deciding the seat's location in association with the Glenorchy Community Association.

On the motion of Councillor Gladding and Councillor Shaw it was resolved that the Community & Services Committee:

- Note the contents of this report and in particular;
- 2. Approve a memorial plaque and seat in the Glenorchy Village Green Reserve for Eileen Todd. The exact location within the reserve to be determined by the QLDC Parks Team in consultation with the Glenorchy Community Association.





The meeting concluded at 11.36am.

CHAIRPERSON	
DATE	